Ramendra Singh

From: LL Equipment <info@llequip.com>

Sent: 27 June 2024 18:07

To: Ramendra Singh; abdul.rehman@k-corp.in; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp
Cc: Ashish .sanghavi

Subject: Re: 2 Sink Unit Qtn required for Mumbai Airport T1
Attachments: LLMA-59. BOQ-TFS, JB NAGAR, ANDHERI-FINAL-27.06.2024 xlsx

You don't often get email from info@llequip.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
Hereby attaching our quote as per your requirement.
If any queries further please let us know.

On Thu, 27 Jun 2024 at 17:19, Ashish .sanghavi <ashish@llequip.com> wrote:
Immediate
Ashish sanghavi
Partner
LL manufacturing LLP
9820004211

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Date: 27 June 2024 at 5:10:13 PM IST
Cec: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>, Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-

corp.in>
Subject: 2 Sink Unit Qtn required for Mumbai Airport T1

Dear Partners,

Kindly share the Quotation for below given Items as per attached drawing

SS sink 2 sink requirement with grease trap Qty-1

Thanks & Regards-

Ramendra



9999118677

Thanks & Regards,
Manish Sahani

7710939360

LL Manufacturing LLP.

11, Arpan building, 1st floor,
(Opp:Municipal market)
Near Nanavati college,
V.P.Road,Vile Parle (W)
Mumbai-400056
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